
  
 

 

 
 

Nevada Commission on Peace Officers’ 
 Standards and Training 

 
 
 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2013 – 1:30PM 
 

POST COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 

SILVER LEGACY RESORT & CASINO 
SILVER BARON ROOMS C & D 

407 NORTH VIRGINIA STREET, RENO, NEVADA 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 
 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2013 
 

1:30PM 
 



 
 

 
 

STATE OF NEVADA 
COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING 

5587 Wa Pai Shone Ave 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

   Brian Sandoval                                (775) 687-7678                 Richard P. Clark 
       Governor           Fax (775) 687-4911                        Executive Director 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING (NRS 241) 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT STARTING AT 1:30PM ON THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2013, 
THE COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING WILL HOLD A 
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AT THE SILVER LEGACY RESORT & CASINO, SILVER 
BARON ROOMS C & D, 407 NORTH VIRGINIA STREET, RENO NEVADA. 
 
The agenda will include the following items.  The Commission, at their discretion, may take items out of 
order, combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay 
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.  A request to have an item on the agenda heard out of 
order shall be made to the Commission’s secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting.  Prior to the 
commencement or conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due 
process rights of an individual the Commission may refuse to consider public comment.  See NRS 233B.126. 
 
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1.  Call to order. 
 
2. Roll call of Commission Members. 
 
3. Commission Chairman Ron Pierini 
 a. Governor’s appointment of Deputy Chief Gary Schofield 
 b. Farewell to Sharon Daniels, Commission Secretary 
 
4. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 Approval of the minutes from the November 16, 2012 Workshop on Proposed Regulations and POST 
 Commission meeting. 
 
5.  Executive Director’s report. 
     a.  INFORMATION ITEM Basic Training Bureau update. 
     b.  INFORMATION ITEM Professional Development Bureau update. 
     c.  INFORMATION ITEM POST Budget. 
     d.  INFORMATION ITEM Voluntary surrender of Basic Certificate. 
     e.  INFORMATION ITEM 2nd Quarter Report/Performance Indicators. 
     f.  INFORMATION ITEM Certificates issued. 
     g.  INFORMATION ITEM Courses certified. 
  
6.  Professional Standards Bureau update.   
 a. INFORMATION ITEM   
   Report to the Commission on their request to research areas of agency non-compliance with the  
  regulations and update status on correspondence to agencies notifying them of non-compliance and  
  the availability of the National Decertification Index.   



 7.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.  
 The Commission will discuss and possibly take action to state the Commission’s position, if any, on 
 Assembly Bill (AB) No. 62 which authorizes a justice of the peace in counties with a population smaller 
 than 700,000 to appoint a bailiff or deputy marshal for the court.  Under AB 62, the justice of the peace 
 may appoint a retired law enforcement officer who has been previously certified by the POST 
 Commission as a category I or category II peace officer, or its equivalent by the certifying authority of 
 another state, to serve as a bailiff or deputy marshal.  A bailiff or deputy marshal so appointed is not 
 required to be certified or recertified as a peace officer in this State.   
 
8.   DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 POST Commission to consider a request from Washoe County Sheriff’s Office for an Executive 
 Certificate  for Assistant Sheriff Lisa Haney. 
 
9.   DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 POST Commission to consider a request from Washoe County Sheriff’s Office for an Executive 
 Certificate for Assistant Sheriff Marshall Emerson. 
 
10.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 Request from the Department of Motor Vehicles requesting a six-month extension of time pursuant to 
 NRS 289.550 to complete the certification process for a peace officer that has not completed the process 
 within the one year time period for their employee Administrator Donnie Perry.  
 
11.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 Request from the West Wendover Police Department requesting a six-month extension of time pursuant 
 to NRS 289.550 to complete the certification process for a peace officer that has not completed the 
 process within the one year time period for their employee Officer David Avilez.    
 
12.  PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the matter 
 is specifically included on an agenda as an action item. 
 
13.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 Schedule upcoming Commission meetings. 
 
14.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 Adjournment. 
 

POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: 
 

POST Administrative Office, Carson City 
Nevada State Capitol, Carson City 

Blasdel State Building, Carson City 
Nevada State Library and Archives, Carson City 

Grant Sawyer Building, Las Vegas 
Carson City Sheriff’s Office 
http://www.post.state.nv.us 

 
Electronically Posted pursuant to NRS 241.020(4) 

 
NOTE: We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and 
wish to attend the meeting.  If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the 
Commission on Peace Officers’ Standards and Training at 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada 
89701 or call Scott Johnston at (775) 687-7678, Ext. 3335, no later than 2 working days prior to the meeting.  



 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #1 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #2 
 

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS 
 



 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #3 
 

Governor’s appointment of Deputy Chief Gary Schofield 
 





 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #4 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

Approval of the minutes from November 16, 2012 Workshop on Proposed Regulations and 
POST Commission meeting 

 























































































































































































































 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #5 
 

Executive Director’s Report 



 

 

Atchiso
Brunjes
Casto, 
Chrzan
Colborn
Egy, Sc
Free, T
Hoffma
Hoover
Hoyt, D
Jenkins
Jones, 
Killings
Manley
Mathew
Melend
Morris, 
Paddoc
Parvin,
Peterso
Poor, J
Priest, 
Reitz, A
Ringue
Shipma
Torres,
Vasque
White, 
William
Wortma

 

NAME 
on, Joshua 
s, Jonathan
Randall 

nowski, Jes
n-Hartman,
cott 

Tyler 
an, Britton 
r, Kelsey 
Dillon 
s, Lucus 
Tyler 

sworth, Rile
y, Brant 
ws, Michael
dez, Brian 

Clair 
ck, Rachel 
 Bradley 
on, Jeremia
Jeanine 
Stephen 

Andrew 
eberg, Dust
an, Michael
, Samantha
ez, Christop
Duane 

ms, Kevin 
an, Philip 

NE

J

J

n 

sica 
, Charles 

y 

l 

ah 

in 
l 
a 
pher 

EVADA PO
CLA

CAT
January 28, 2

CAT
January 28, 2

  
I 
I 
I 
I 
I Reno-
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
II W
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I E
I 
I 
II 
I 
II 
I 

OST ACA
ASS 41/42

TEGORY I
2013 - May 16
EGORY II
2013 - April 3

Fallo

NV G
Carso

-Tahoe Airp

Lincoln
Nye C
Elko C

South Fork
Douglas

ashoe Cou
Winnem
Churchi

Reno
Elko C
7th J
Elko

White Pin
Humbold

Lander
Pershing

Ely Shoshon

Douglas
Depa

Mineral
Depa
Carso

ADEMY 

6, 2013 

3, 2013 

AGENC
on Police De

NV State P
Gaming Con
on City She
port Author
NV State P
 County Sh

County She
County She
NV State P

k Tribal Pol
s County Sh
nty Juvenil

mucca Police
ll County S
o-Sparks Tr
County She
Judicial Dis
o Police De
ne County S
dt County S
r County Sh
g County S
ne Tribal Po
NV State P

s County Sh
artment of C
l County Sh

artment of C
on City She

CY 
epartment 
Parks 
ntrol Board 
eriff's Office
rity Police D
Parks 
heriff's Offic
eriff's Office
eriff's Office
Parks 
lice Departm
heriff's Offic
e Justice S
e Departme
heriff's Offi
ribal Court 
eriff's Office
trict Court 

epartment 
Sheriff's Of

Sheriff's Off
heriff's Offic
Sheriff's Offi

olice Depar
Parks 
heriff's Offic

Corrections 
heriff's Offic
Corrections 
eriff's Office

 
Department

ce 
 

e 

ment 
ce 

Services 
ent 
ce 

e 

ffice 
fice 
ce 
ce 
rtment 

ce 

ce 

 

t 



MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Tim Bunting, Deputy Director    
 
From:  Boe Turner, PD Bureau Chief 
 
Date:  January 5, 2012 
 
Subject: Quarterly Report 2nd Quarter FY 2012 
 
             
    
TRAINING PROVIDED  
 
E-learning Students       575 
Training hours    3,666 
 
Classroom Students         38 
Training hours     1,520 
 
Total 
Students         613 
Training hours     5,186 
 
 
Projects 
  
Management Course Curriculum completed and first pilot course given.  
Self study courses in progress, 20 of 110 completed.  
Background course completed and scheduled. 
Updating of the Statewide Performance Objectives is on-going.    
 
. 
 
Lexipol 
 
68 agencies originally signed up for usage 
21 Agencies have completed manuals 
Daily Training Bulletins are being used  
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
NEVADA PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING (POST) 

POST BA 3774 
FY 2012 – 2013 BUDGET PRESENTATION  

 
INTRODUCTION 
 
Richard Clark, Executive Director 
Ron Pierini, Sheriff, Douglas County / Chairman, POST Commission 
Tim Bunting, Deputy Director 
Heather Elliott, ASO 
 
POST exists to assure citizens that peace officers meet professional 
standards of competency and ethical behavior.  We are responsible to 
raise and maintain the professionalism of Nevada peace officers, which 
increases the safety of our citizens, visitors and peace officer’s and 
decreases the cost of liability. 
 
MISSION STATEMENT 

 
Our mission is to ensure that over 10,000 peace officers and 136 
criminal justice agencies adhere to mandated professional standards 
and to provide them with quality, appropriate training.  We manage 
records for over 17,000 peace officers. 
 
Also, it is important to note for all criminal justice agencies in the state 
that failure to train could be considered as “deliberate indifference” 
which, when identified in court actions, increases liability costs. 
 
POST operates on a very austere budget.  We maintain our 
responsibilities as a Regulatory Agency, similar to the Nevada Bar 



 

Association. In addition we develop and offer quality, appropriate, basic 
and advanced training opportunities with far less funding, staff and 
resources, than most other training/regulatory agencies in the United 
States. 
 
We are requesting a few items that reflect serious need. 
 
I will summarize the most important aspects of our request, and my 
staff will provide further details including a brief overview of our 
performance measures if necessary.  Also, according to the Budget 
office, there is a pending technical adjustment to our budget for 
payroll. 
 
1.  E226 –Electrical Outlets for our Academy main class room so our 
technologically advanced students can use their laptops.  $7,500.00 as a 
one shot request in the building we rent from the state. 
 
2.  E350 – Food Allowance Increase so we can accommodate 24 live‐in 
academy students per class instead of 20.  About $8,000.00 each year  
  
3.  E710 – Equipment Replacement which consists mainly of two 
Training Vehicles and Computers.  About $13,000.00 each year of 
Biennium. 
 
4.  E711 Is for Replacement Tires so we can continue to train our 
academy cadets in EVO (Emergency Vehicle Operations), the most 
hazardous challenge they face in the field.  Approximately $2,800 for 
the 1st year & $3,600 for the 2nd year 
 
5.  E751 & 752 is a request to rebuild our reserve and restore our 
budget which was reduced because money we didn’t receive wasn’t 
spent.  Approximately $7,000 each year.  With total budget reduction, 



 

we are at $14,000 under the base budget for the 1st year and $25,000 
under the base budget for the 2nd year. 
 
I will now turn the presentation over to Deputy Director Tim Bunting 
and our ASO Heather Elliott for further details.  We will then answer 
any questions or make any clarifications you may want. 
 



















MEMORANDUM 
 
To:   Dick Clark, Executive Director, POST 
 
From:  Tim Bunting. Deputy Director, POST 
 
Date:  January 10, 2013 
 
Subject:  Quarterly Report, Operations, and Special Projects, 2nd Quarter FY-13 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Projects Update.   
 Annual Report.  Completed 

       2nd Quarter Budget.  See attached chart. 
 Curriculum Review. On going 

Policy and Procedures update.  No revisions 
 

2. Significant Events.  
Nov 1, met with state archives to discuss imaging project 
Nov 14, state archives conducted a site visit to POST 
Nov 16, POST graduation was held in the gym because of inclement weather 

 
3. Miscellaneous Comments. 
We continue to improve efficiency through the use of technology.  The online forms 
have been a great success, so successful that we will have to buy more forms.  
Training and education of both staff and agency personnel is now a priority to make 
the system work. 

 
      4.  Budget.                      

 

Quarterly

$0.00

$100,000.00

$200,000.00

$300,000.00

$400,000.00

$500,000.00

$600,000.00

$700,000.00

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr

Authority
Income
Spent

 
We did not reach our authority for the second straight quarter.  Court assessments 
are about 10 % less than authorized. 



2nd Quarterly Report FY 2013 1

COMMISSION ON P.O.S.T. 
To:  Tim Bunting, Deputy Director 

From:  Scott Johnston, PSB Chief 

Cc:  ALL; “S” Drive  

Date Submitted:  01/09/13 

Re:  Quarterly Activities Report  - 2nd Quarterly Report FY 2013 

PROJECTS TRACKING – 
 
PROJECT STATUS 
None  
  
  
 
Audits/Compliance/ITR/Academy Audits:  
 
ITR Audit Report Pursuant to NAC 289.230 
 

ITR Audits  
October November December Total 

1 4 2 7 
 
Academy Audit Report Pursuant to NAC 289.300  
 

Academy Audits  
October November December Total 

0 0 1 1 
 

Course Audits  
October November December Total 

0 0 0 0 
 
Records and Certification Micro-Imaging Project: 
SNAPSHOT:   
 
No change 
 

 State Certification Examination  
 

Category # of Students 
 October November December Total 
Category I 5 23 8 36 
Category II 2 0 0 2 
Category III 0 39 0 39 
Reserve Limited 0 0 0 0 

Total 7 62 8 77 
 



2nd Quarterly Report FY 2013 2

Basic Certificates Issued (Includes In-Lieu’s for each category) 
 
Category # Certificates Awarded 
 October November December Total 
Category I 13 27 0 40 
Category II 0 0 0 0 
Category III 4 15 0 19 
Reserve Limited 0 0 0 0 

Total 17 42 0 59 
  
 
Courses Certified 
 

Courses Certified  
October November December Total 

36 8 10 54 
 

“M/C” Numbers Assigned  
October November December Total 

1 3 1 5 
 

Academy “B” Numbers Assigned  
October November December Total 

0 0 0 0 
 
PAR’s Processed 
 

PAR’s processed (Paper)  
October November December Total 

164 106 77 347 
 

PAR’s processed (Formatta)  
October November December Total 

66 116 129 311 
 
 
Significant Events  
 
 EVENT 
1 The Commission revoked one certificate, Commission continued with Rule making 

on regulation changes 
2 Conducted SNALET and NALET meetings 
3 Staff provided instruction for the academy. 
4 ITR procedures continuing.  Agency training plans completed and agencies have 

been reporting their annual training electronically.  Beginning in January 2013, 
training plan compliance reports for each agency will be run, sent to agencies and 
NONC letters sent in February 2013. 

 



MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Tim Bunting, Deputy Director    
 
From:  Boe Turner, PD Bureau Chief 
 
Date:  January 5, 2012 
 
Subject: Quarterly Report 2nd Quarter FY 2012 
 
             
    
TRAINING PROVIDED  
 
E-learning Students       575 
Training hours    3,666 
 
Classroom Students         38 
Training hours     1,520 
 
Total 
Students         613 
Training hours     5,186 
 
 
Projects 
  
Management Course Curriculum completed and first pilot course given.  
Self study courses in progress, 20 of 110 completed.  
Background course completed and scheduled. 
Updating of the Statewide Performance Objectives is on-going.    
 
. 
 
Lexipol 
 
68 agencies originally signed up for usage 
21 Agencies have completed manuals 
Daily Training Bulletins are being used  
 
 
 
 
 



Commission on 
Peace Officers’ Standards & Training 
Basic Training Bureau 
 
 
To:  Tim Bunting, Deputy Director 
 
From:  Orlando Guerra 
 
Date:  07 January 2013 
 
Subject: 2st Quarterly 2013 Report (October, November, December) 
 
 

Projects: 
 
 
 Performance objectives review (on going) 
 Shoot house plans (on-going) 
 Clean up of all surrounding areas at POST in the works (on-going) 
 Working on Stewart Facility football/track field (on-going) 
 Fence enclosing the armory and west side of bldg #12 along Wa Pai 

Shone Ave is being worked on. Will continue the fencing when 
weather clears in the spring 

 Reviewing the Defensive Tactics block of instruction.  
 Revising the boxing program. Making it more effective and user 

friendly.  
 Working on simplifying the high/low risk traffic stop(s) block of 

instruction (more realistic, formal, structured, basic, thus eliminating 
all the drama that has been added throughout the years).  

 Work still being done to correct and simplify the building search and 
active assailant block of instruction (more buildings, more scenario 
problems). 

 Maintenance of POST patrol vehicles on-going process.  
 SFST/DUI instructor courses, certify more instructors and establish a 

pool to draw from.  Date still not set. 
 

 
Bureau: 
 
 
• Class 39/40 graduated on 16 Nov 2012. 
• Class 41/42 starts 28 Jan 2013 with 36 cadets scheduled. 



• Basic Training Bureau staff continues to review, scrub lesson plans 
and instructors lists to better provide the cadets with quality 
instruction. 
 

Training Hours: 
 
• Category I 

o Classroom  268 hours 
o Cadet  5,628 hours 

• Category II 
o Classroom  83 hours 
o Cadet  165 hours 

 
• Instructor hours  647 hours 
 
 
Milo Use of Force Simulator 

 

 
 



 
POST Performance Indicators 

 
The Basic Training Bureau instructs category I, II, and III peace officers and develops 
curriculum for all basic training academies.  The academy includes classroom, practical, 
legal, specified curriculum, and physical fitness training. 
 
    2012  2013  2014  2015 
Curriculum review/Performance Objectives:   
    Type:   Actual  Projected Projected Projected 
Percent:   20%  15%  25%  25% 
Passing Exams: 
    Type:   Actual  Projected Projected Projected 
Percent:   100%  100%  100%  100% 
 
PPFT Administrators: 
     Type:   Actual  Projected Projected Projected 
Number:   102  100  100  100 
 
The Professional Development Bureau develops curriculum and provides instructional 
courses for specific and professional level training for active and potential officers in 
classroom and or E-learning environments. 

 
2012  2013  2014  2015 

Post-test scores for instructor development: 
    Type:  Actual  Projected Projected Projected 
Percent:  86%  90%  95%  95% 
Courses Developed and Implemented: 
  Type:  Actual  Projected Projected Projected 
Hours:  34,540  37,000  38,000  39,000 
Professional certificates awarded: 
     Type:  Actual  Projected Projected Projected 
Number:  446  500  550  600 
 

The Professional Standards Bureau audits agency records for compliance and accuracy and 
reviews and certifies courses of instructions.  The bureau is also responsible for awarding basic 
certificates and maintaining all peace officer records.  Bureau personnel investigate officers for 
suspension or revocation of certificates. Additionally, the bureau provides staff support for all 
Commission activities. 

 
2012  2013  2014  2015 

Audit and compliance deficiencies corrected: 
    Type:   Actual  Projected Projected Projected 
Percent:   100%  100%  100%  100% 
Decertification investigations: 
     Type:   Actual  Projected Projected Projected 
Number:   110  120  100  100 
Review and update standards: 
    Type:   Actual  Projected Projected Projected 
Percent:   28%  25%  33%  33% 
Peace Officer certifications: 
     Type:   Actual  Projected Projected Projected 
Number:   520  500  500  500 
Peace Officer records: 
     Type:   Actual  Projected Projected Projected 
Number:   18,240  18,280  18,300  18,315 









FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
09:39AM Certification By Agency

Intermediate Certificate by Agency Oct 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Carson City Sheriff's Office
Olson, Steven
Intermediate 10-03-2012 Active 10-03-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Clark County School District PD
Gray, Elbert D.
Intermediate 10-01-2012 Active 10-01-2012
Maier, John W.
Intermediate 10-01-2012 Active 10-01-2012

Employees this Agency: 2

Henderson  Marshal Service
Riffel, Michael P.
Intermediate 10-30-2012 Active 10-30-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Las Vegas Metro Detention Center
Loumakis, Steven P.
Intermediate 10-30-2012 Active 10-30-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Las Vegas Metro Police Department
Bateson, Thomas J.
Intermediate 10-03-2012 Active 10-03-2012
Hank, Carlos L.
Intermediate 10-03-2012 Active 10-03-2012
Owen Jr., Jack R.
Intermediate 10-03-2012 Active 10-03-2012
Renfer, Edward J.
Intermediate 10-03-2012 Active 10-03-2012

Employees this Agency: 4



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 2
09:39AM Certification By Agency

Intermediate Certificate by Agency Oct 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Mesquite Police Department
Alejos, David
Intermediate 10-11-2012 Active 10-11-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Nevada Department of Public Safety
Richards, Ernest H.
Intermediate 10-22-2012 Active 10-22-2012
Warner, Jenny M.
Intermediate 10-29-2012 Active 10-29-2012

Employees this Agency: 2

Nye County Sheriff's Office
Martinez, Jesse A.
Intermediate 10-22-2012 Active 10-22-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Reno Police Department
Hendrix, Kevin R.
Intermediate 10-18-2012 Active 10-11-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Sparks Police Department
Hale-Byron, Scott J.
Intermediate 10-03-2012 Active 10-03-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Washoe County Sheriff's Office
Bailey, David V.
Intermediate 10-11-2012 Active 10-11-2012

Employees this Agency: 1



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 3
09:39AM Certification By Agency

Intermediate Certificate by Agency Oct 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Employees on report: 16

NOTE: Some employees may be associated with more than one Agency which can inflate the report total.



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
10:55AM Certification By Agency

Advanced Certificate by Agency Oct 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Churchill County Sheriff's Office
Sweeney, Chad E.
Advanced 10-11-2012 Active 10-11-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Henderson  Marshal Service
Riffel, Michael P.
Advanced 10-30-2012 Active 10-30-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Las Vegas Metro Detention Center
Loumakis, Steven P.
Advanced 10-30-2012 Active 10-30-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Las Vegas Metro Police Department
Bateson, Thomas J.
Advanced 10-03-2012 Active 10-03-2012
Hank, Carlos L.
Advanced 10-03-2012 Active 10-03-2012
Owen Jr., Jack R.
Advanced 10-03-2012 Active 10-03-2012
Ward, Stephanie A.
Advanced 10-03-2012 Active 10-03-2012

Employees this Agency: 4

Nevada Department of Public Safety
Richards, Ernest H.
Advanced 10-22-2012 Active 10-22-2012
Warner, Jenny M.
Advanced 10-29-2012 Active 10-29-2012

Employees this Agency: 2



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 2
10:55AM Certification By Agency

Advanced Certificate by Agency Oct 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Nye County Sheriff's Office
Otteson, KayCee L.
Advanced 10-11-2012 Active 10-11-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Reno Police Department
Carney, Brandon K.
Advanced 10-22-2012 Active 10-22-2012
Pierczynski, Britt J.
Advanced 10-22-2012 Active 10-22-2012
Sanford, Joshua A.
Advanced 10-22-2012 Active 10-22-2012

Employees this Agency: 3

Sparks Police Department
Hale-Byron, Scott J.
Advanced 10-03-2012 Active 10-03-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Washoe County Sheriff's Office
Bailey, David V.
Advanced 10-11-2012 Active 10-11-2012
Sarratea, John C.
Advanced 10-11-2012 Active 10-11-2012

Employees this Agency: 2

Employees on report: 16

NOTE: Some employees may be associated with more than one Agency which can inflate the report total.



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
11:06AM Certification By Agency

Supervisory Certificate by Agency October 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Clark County School District PD
Blackeye Jr, Henry M.
Supervisory 10-01-2012 Active 10-01-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Las Vegas Metro Police Department
Barrett, Troy J.
Supervisory 10-22-2012 Active 10-22-2012
Owen Jr., Jack R.
Supervisory 10-03-2012 Active 10-03-2012

Employees this Agency: 2

Nevada Department of Public Safety
Franklin, Jason R.
Supervisory 10-31-2012 Active 10-31-2012
McKay, Joseph
Supervisory 10-25-2012 Active 10-25-2012
Shubert III, James R.
Supervisory 10-22-2012 Active 10-22-2012
Simon, Scott A.
Supervisory 10-03-2012 Active 10-03-2012

Employees this Agency: 4

Employees on report: 7

NOTE: Some employees may be associated with more than one Agency which can inflate the report total.



FEB 12,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
05:35PM Certification By Agency

Management Certificate by Agency October 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
12:26PM Certification By Agency

Executive Certificates by Agency October 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
01:22PM Certification By Agency

Instructor Certificate by Agency October 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
09:48AM Certification By Agency

Intermediate Certificate by Agency Nov 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Attorney General's Office
Schmelzer, Matthew C.
Intermediate 11-27-2012 Active 11-27-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

City of Las Vegas Detention & Enfor
Edwards, Scott A.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Clark County School District PD
McNeill, Steven J.
Intermediate 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012
Schell, Jeffrey A.
Intermediate 11-13-2012 Active 11-13-2012

Employees this Agency: 2

Elko County Sheriff's Office
Taylor, Paul H.
Intermediate 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Henderson Police Department
Aguiar, Christopher A.
Intermediate 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012
Boskovic, Daniel
Intermediate 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012
Collier, Christopher L.
Intermediate 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012
Ryan, Kelly A.
Intermediate 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012

Employees this Agency: 4



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 2
09:48AM Certification By Agency

Intermediate Certificate by Agency Nov 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Las Vegas Metro Police Department
Bello, Gerard J.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012
Fagel, Harry R.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012
Klimke, Brent E.
Intermediate 11-13-2012 Active 11-13-2012
Sansonetti, Steven A.
Intermediate 11-13-2012 Active 11-13-2012
Stevens, Gregory N.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012
Varner, Warren D.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012
Whiteley, Robert L.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 7

Nevada Department of Public Safety
Trimming, Scott R.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

UNR Police Department
McGuire, Jaime L.
Intermediate 11-27-2012 Active 11-27-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Employees on report: 18

NOTE: Some employees may be associated with more than one Agency which can inflate the report total.



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
10:24AM Certification By Agency

Advanced Certificate by Agency Nov 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Attorney General's Office
Schmelzer, Matthew C.
Advanced 11-27-2012 Active 11-27-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Boulder City Police Department
Healing, Thomas S.
Advanced 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

City of Las Vegas Detention & Enfor
Brooks Jr, Algin
Advanced 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012
Edwards, Scott A.
Advanced 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 2

Henderson Police Department
Aguiar, Christopher A.
Advanced 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012
Boskovic, Daniel
Advanced 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012
Gibson Jr, Franklyn D.
Advanced 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012
Palomeque, Edgardo A.
Advanced 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012
Weske, Curtis A.
Advanced 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012

Employees this Agency: 5

Las Vegas Metro Police Department
Bello, Gerard J.
Advanced 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 2
10:24AM Certification By Agency

Advanced Certificate by Agency Nov 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Fagel, Harry R.
Advanced 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012
Varner, Warren D.
Advanced 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012
Whiteley, Robert L.
Advanced 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 4

Nevada Department of Public Safety
Trimming, Scott R.
Advanced 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Reno Police Department
Larson, Robert J.
Advanced 11-27-2012 Active 11-27-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

UNR Police Department
Demitropoulos, Bradley W.
Advanced 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Employees on report: 16

NOTE: Some employees may be associated with more than one Agency which can inflate the report total.



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
11:24AM Certification By Agency

Supervisory Certificate by Agency November 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Churchill County Sheriff's Office
Orozco, Lee D.
Supervisory 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Las Vegas Metro Police Department
Johnson, Robert D.
Supervisory 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Nevada Department of Public Safety
Webb, Colin A.
Supervisory 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Washoe County DA
Covington, Mark H.
Supervisory 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Employees on report: 4

NOTE: Some employees may be associated with more than one Agency which can inflate the report total.



FEB 12,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
05:19PM Certification By Agency

Management Certificate by Agency November 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Churchill County Sheriff's Office
Barnhouse, Clifford W.
Management 11-14-2012 Active 11-14-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Washoe County DA
Covington, Mark H.
Management 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Employees on report: 2

NOTE: Some employees may be associated with more than one Agency which can inflate the report total.



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
12:29PM Certification By Agency

Executive Certificates by Agency November 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Las Vegas Metro Police Department
McCurdy, Gregory
Executive 11-16-2012 Active 11-16-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Nevada Department of Public Safety
Ely, Robert T.
Executive 11-16-2012 Active 11-16-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Washoe County Sheriff's Office
Kuzanek, Timothy S.
Executive 11-16-2012 Active 11-16-2012
Spencer, John P.
Executive 11-16-2012 Active 11-16-2012

Employees this Agency: 2

Employees on report: 4

NOTE: Some employees may be associated with more than one Agency which can inflate the report total.



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
01:30PM Certification By Agency

Instructor Certificate by Agency November 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Las Vegas Metro Police Department
Nest, Michael D.
Instructor 11-13-2012 Active 11-13-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Employees on report: 1

NOTE: Some employees may be associated with more than one Agency which can inflate the report total.



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
09:56AM Certification By Agency

Intermediate Certificate by Agency Dec 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Attorney General's Office
Schmelzer, Matthew C.
Intermediate 11-27-2012 Active 11-27-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

City of Las Vegas Detention & Enfor
Edwards, Scott A.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Clark County School District PD
McNeill, Steven J.
Intermediate 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012
Schell, Jeffrey A.
Intermediate 11-13-2012 Active 11-13-2012

Employees this Agency: 2

Elko County Sheriff's Office
Taylor, Paul H.
Intermediate 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Henderson Police Department
Aguiar, Christopher A.
Intermediate 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012
Boskovic, Daniel
Intermediate 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012
Collier, Christopher L.
Intermediate 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012
Ryan, Kelly A.
Intermediate 11-19-2012 Active 11-19-2012

Employees this Agency: 4



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 2
09:56AM Certification By Agency

Intermediate Certificate by Agency Dec 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Las Vegas Metro Police Department
Bello, Gerard J.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012
Fagel, Harry R.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012
Klimke, Brent E.
Intermediate 11-13-2012 Active 11-13-2012
Sansonetti, Steven A.
Intermediate 11-13-2012 Active 11-13-2012
Stevens, Gregory N.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012
Varner, Warren D.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012
Whiteley, Robert L.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 7

Nevada Department of Public Safety
Trimming, Scott R.
Intermediate 11-05-2012 Active 11-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

UNR Police Department
McGuire, Jaime L.
Intermediate 11-27-2012 Active 11-27-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Employees on report: 18

NOTE: Some employees may be associated with more than one Agency which can inflate the report total.



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
10:03AM Certification By Agency

Advanced Certificate by Agency December 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Clark County School District PD
Rainey, Thomas R.
Advanced 12-13-2012 Active 12-13-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Nevada Department of Public Safety
Jackson, Randall S.
Advanced 12-05-2012 Active 12-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Reno Police Department
Alaksa, Thomas C.
Advanced 12-05-2012 Active 12-05-2012
Boyd, Jeffrey S.
Advanced 12-05-2012 Active 12-05-2012
Doser, Zachary F.
Advanced 12-10-2012 Active 12-10-2012
Millsap, David B.
Advanced 12-05-2012 Active 12-05-2012
Robinson, Joseph R.
Advanced 12-10-2012 Active 12-10-2012
Walsh, Colleen M.
Advanced 12-13-2012 Active 12-13-2012

Employees this Agency: 6

Washoe County Sheriff's Office
Avina, Jose A.
Advanced 12-10-2012 Active 12-10-2012
Buell, Jackson T.
Advanced 12-10-2012 Active 12-10-2012
Michel, Peter F.
Advanced 12-10-2012 Active 12-10-2012



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 2
10:03AM Certification By Agency

Advanced Certificate by Agency December 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Employees this Agency: 3

Employees on report: 11

NOTE: Some employees may be associated with more than one Agency which can inflate the report total.



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
12:00PM Certification By Agency

Supervisory Certificate by Agency December 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Douglas County Sheriff's Office
Partipilo, Amy M.
Supervisory 12-13-2012 Active 12-13-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Henderson Police Department
Kuzik, Jason
Supervisory 12-05-2012 Active 12-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Lyon County Sheriff's Office
Hall, Robin D.
Supervisory 12-27-2012 Active 12-27-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Nevada Department of Public Safety
Cessford, John F.
Supervisory 12-05-2012 Active 12-05-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Employees on report: 4

NOTE: Some employees may be associated with more than one Agency which can inflate the report total.



FEB 12,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
05:28PM Certification By Agency

Management Certificate by Agency December 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation

Las Vegas Metro Police Department
Owen Jr., Jack R.
Management 12-27-2012 Active 12-27-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Nevada Department of Public Safety
Webb, Colin A.
Management 12-27-2012 Active 12-27-2012

Employees this Agency: 1

Employees on report: 2

NOTE: Some employees may be associated with more than one Agency which can inflate the report total.



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
12:32PM Certification By Agency

Executive Certificates by Agency December 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation



FEB 14,2013 Nevada Commission on POST Page: 1
01:42PM Certification By Agency

Instructor Certificate by Agency December 2012

Certificate Level Status Date Status Cert # Certified Expires Probation



FEB 19,2013 Nevada Commission on POST 1
11:05AM

Page:
Courses by Course Title

Courses Certified/Approved - Oct 2012

Course Title Hours Status Approved Period Provider

P1470026 Accident Investigation I 120.00 Active Nevada Department of Public Safety
P0760138 Female Enforcers 8.00 Active Las Vegas Metro Police Department
P0000470 Flying Armed 6.00 Active Nevada Commission on POST
P0760139 Gypsy Traveler Crime and the Elderly 16.00 Active Las Vegas Metro Police Department
P2620010 LE Accidents and Emergencies 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620011 LE Adjusting to Changing Driving Conditions 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620029 LE Alcohol-Free Workplace 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620025 LE Bloodborne Pathogens Safety 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620012 LE Characteristics of Law Enforcement Vehicles 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620038 LE Computer Security Awareness 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620024 LE Confined Space Entry 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620026 LE CPR Academic 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620021 LE Dangers of Speeding 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620013 LE Defensive Driving Strategies 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620031 LE Disaster Preparedness 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620014 LE Distracted Driving for Law Enforcement 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620009 LE Driver Safety Orientation 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620032 LE Fire Extinguisher Safety 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620033 LE Fire Prevention Safety 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620027 LE General First Aid Part 1 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620028 LE General First Aid Part 2 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620030 LE General Office Ergonomics 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620015 LE Impaired Driving 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620016 LE Intersection Safety 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620017 LE Legal Considerations for Police Drivers 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620018 LE Police Vehicle Technology 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620019 LE Pursuit Driving 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620020 LE Safe Backing 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620035 LE Sexual Harassment Awareness 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620022 LE Vehicle Inspection and Maintenance 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620023 LE Vehicle Safety and Security 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620036 LE Workplace Diversity 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620037 LE Workplace Stress 1.00 Active Target Solutions
P2620034 LE Workplace Violence 1.00 Active Target Solutions
M0100023 Oral Drug Swap Certification 1.00 Active 8th Judicial Dist Ct, Administration
P2710002 Strategic Development Program 77.00 Active Clear Sky Training Limited
P1470027 Suicide Bomber Threats 8.00 Active Nevada Department of Public Safety

Courses in this report: 37



FEB 19,2013 Nevada Commission on POST 1
11:07AM

Page:
Courses by Course Title

Courses Certified/Approved - Nov 2012

Course Title Hours Status Approved Period Provider

P2080010 Child Maltreatment- Advanced Course 8.00 Active Regional Public Safety Training Center
P2080009 Child Maltreatment-Basic Course 8.00 Active Regional Public Safety Training Center
P2080011 Communicating with Impact 8.00 Active Regional Public Safety Training Center
P0750024 FINGERPRINT 2.00 Active Las Vegas Metro Detention Center
M0570001 Gaming Authorized Training Active Gaming Control Board
P2080012 Gang Classification and Gang Investigation 16.00 Active Regional Public Safety Training Center
P2780001 Illegal Animal Fighting 7.00 Active Humane Society of the United states
M0020019 Motorcycle Field Training Program 7.00 Active Reno Police Department
M0020018 Motorcycyle Recertification Training 10.00 Active Reno Police Department
P2710003 Potential and Newly Promoted Sergeants' Course 36.00 Active Clear Sky Training Limited
P0100002 Sequestered Juries 2.00 Active 8th Judicial Dist Ct, Administration

Courses in this report: 11



FEB 19,2013 Nevada Commission on POST 1
11:08AM

Page:
Courses by Course Title

Courses Certified/Approved - Dec 2012

Course Title Hours Status Approved Period Provider

P0020029 Active Killer Training for Law Enforcement 8.00 Active Reno Police Department
P0020030 Active Killer Training for the Civilian Employee 6.00 Active Reno Police Department
P0020028 Basic Composite Sketch and Facial Imaging 40.00 Active Reno Police Department
P0100003 Court Security 4.00 Active 8th Judicial Dist Ct, Administration
P0760141 Financial Research and Analysis 4.00 Active Las Vegas Metro Police Department
P1470028 MACTAC 8.00 Active Nevada Department of Public Safety
P2220011 Motivational Interviewing Skills A 3.00 Active Division of Child Family Services
P2220012 Motivational Interviewing Skills B 3.00 Active Division of Child Family Services
P0760140 Public Safety De-escalation Tactics for Military V 8.00 Active Las Vegas Metro Police Department
P2220010 Searching for Heroes:  Engaging Families with an E 13.00 Active Division of Child Family Services
M0000360 Sheriff's and Chief's Association Annual Training 16.00 Active Nevada Commission on POST

Courses in this report: 11



 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #6 
 

.  INFORMATIONAL ITEM 
 

Professional Standards Bureau:  Report to the Commission on areas of agency non-compliance with the 
regulations and update  status on correspondence to agencies notifying them of non-compliance and the 
availability of the National Decertification Index.  

 







 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #7 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

The Commission will discuss and possibly take action to state the Commission’s position, if any, on 
Assembly Bill (AB) No. 62 which authorizes a justice of the peace in counties with a population smaller 
than 700,000 to appoint a bailiff or deputy marshal for the court. Under AB 62, the justice of the peace 
may appoint a retired law enforcement officer who has been previously certified by the POST 
Commission as a category I or category II peace officer, or its equivalent by the certifying authority of 
another state, to serve as a bailiff or deputy marshal.  A bailiff or deputy marshal so appointed is not 
required to be certified or recertified as a peace officer in this State.   
   

 













 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #8 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

POST Commission to consider a request from Washoe County Sheriff’s Office for an Executive 
Certificate for Assistant Sheriff Lisa Haney 
   

 











 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #9 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 
POST Commission to consider a request from Washoe County Sheriff’s Office for an Executive 
Certificate for Assistant Sheriff Marshall Emerson. 

 
 

  
 











 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #10 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

Request from the Department of Motor Vehicles requesting a six-month extension of time pursuant to 
NRS 289.550 to complete the certification process for a peace officer that has not completed the process 
within the one year time period for their employee Administrator Donnie Perry. 

 
 

  
 









 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #11 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

Request from the West Wendover Police Department requesting a six-month extension of time 
pursuant to NRS 289.550 to complete the certification process for a peace officer that has not 
completed the process within the one year time period for their employee Officer David Avilez.     

 
 
 
 

  
 









 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #12 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #13 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

SCHEDULE UPCOMING COMMISSION MEETINGS 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #14 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 

  
 


	Cover Page
	Regularly Schedule Meeting
	Commission Agenda
	Agenda Item 1 & 2
	Agenda Item 3
	3a Governors appointment

	Agenda Item 4
	4 Approval of minutes

	Agenda Item 5
	5 Executive Director Report
	Basic Training Bureau Update
	Professional Development Bureau Update
	POST Budget
	Voluntary Surrender
	2nd Quarter Report/Performance Indicators
	Performance Indicators
	Certificates Issued
	Courses Certified


	Agenda Item 6
	6 Professional Standards Update

	Agenda Item 7
	7 AB 62

	Agenda Item 8
	8 Executive Certificate Lisa Haney

	Agenda Item 9
	9 Executive Certificate Marshall Emerson

	Agenda Item 10
	10 Six month extension Donnie Perry

	Agenda Item 11
	11 Six Month Extension David Avilez

	Agenda Items 12-14



